CITY OF WILLARD
INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 10, 2025

TO: Mayor Smith and BOA

FROM: S. D. Bodenhamer

RE: Sanitary Sewer Project Status

COMMUNITY FUNDING PARTNERSHIP (94 Lift Station and Force Main)

Status of components:

Design of force main, lift station modification, erosion control and electrical are nearing
completion.

Reviewing materials of construction and costs for force main are nearing completion.

The next step is to submit plans and specifications to the Missouri Department of Natural Resources
for approval and issuance of a construction permit.

Due to Trump’s Freeze of Grant Programs, reimbursement of project costs is not fully clear
at this time.

MEADOWS CONNECTION TO CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

Status of components:

Sanitary Sewer and/or Temporary Easements have been secured and recorded with the Greene
County Recorder of Deeds for six of the seven tracts. We are awaiting trust documentation for
the eighth tract.

Approval of Advertising for Bids for the Meadows Gravity Trunk Sewer is addressed in a
separate agenda item. This will allow Allgeier, Martin and Associates (per contract) to advertise,
respond to contractor inquiries, tabulate bids and make bid award recommendations.



